

**Colgan High School Band Boosters**  
**Executive Board Agenda**  
**March 12th, 2024**

- I. Meeting called to order by Amy at 6:30 pm
- II. Old Business
  - a. No report
- III. Secretary: Mary Campbell-Not present
  - a. No report
- IV. Director: Don Magee
  - a. Colgan Classic is scheduled, Judges are booked, tons of band interest
  - b. Planning as if nothing is changing for remainder of current school year to include Wind Symphony auditions
  - c. Mr Magee not picking show for 2024 season, may not have the Band Parent 101 and 3 nights in June for new band members, and depending on new director Mr Magee may or may not choose marching band leadership.
  - d. New Band Director Position has been posted and interviews starting next week.
  - e. Expectation is that the 2024-25 school year will remain similar to this year as the new director assesses how things work as s/he evaluates new changes to implement the 2025-26 year. Mr Magee feels that he did not ask for much finance wise from Band Boosters but the new director may want more of a budget for props, etc.. His suggestion is to say yes and increase the budget as needed. Be supportive but also responsible.
  - f. Mr Magee thankful for all of the support and the volunteers that have helped
- V. Treasurer: Amiee Gold
  - a. Bank balances:
    - i. \$40, 367.43 in checking
    - ii. \$ 108559.65 in savings
    - iii. \$ 1,501.66 in paypal
    - iv. \$ 693.83 total deposits from February
    - v. \$ 3,942.78 withdrawals from February
    - vi. \$1050 owed by 4 students for marching band fees
    - vii. \$1425 owed by 7 students for Winter Guard fees
    - viii. \$1100 owed by 12 students for Concert Attire fees (letters being mailed to parents)
  - b. Budget:

Mr Magee will work on budget over spring break and then meet with Amiee Gold and Amy Windmiller
  - c. Band Assessments:

Profit was \$769.21. All receipts for judges meals turned into Mr Magee for reimbursement and Denise Weintz of Hospitality has been reimbursed for her out of pocket expenses.
- VI. President: Amy Windmiller
  - a. Thanked everyone who helped make Band Assessment weekend run so smoothly
  - b. Discussed need for volunteers and upcoming concerts were a great time to have a table with a sign up and description of positions

- VII. Vice President: Nicole McGee
  - a. Reiterated need for volunteers
  - b. Discussed that after August 2024 Tag Day that all bins would not be returning to the McGee's household so need to figure out where those will live moving forward.
  - c. Ryan Kehoe will be running for Vice President position for 2024-25
  - d. Discussed reaching out to last year's Colgan Classic volunteers to see what areas need assistance. Will begin meeting in May.
  
- VIII. Fundraising: Daneel McAdams
  - a. Chipotle Spirit Night raised \$112 plus dollars. Check is coming.
  - b. Upcoming fundraiser is Campbell's Custard Spirit Night on May 22nd. Flyer has been created for social media and for posters in the band room.
  
- IX. Public Affairs: Shane McGee
  - a. No report
  
- X. CFPA Liaison: Sharmell Kehoe-Not present
  - a. No report
  
- XI. Middle School Liaison: Denise Weintz
  - a. No report
  
- XII. Marching Band: Nana Hernandez
  - a. No report
  
- XIII. Concert Attire: Jacqueline Long-Not present
  - a. No report
  
- XIV. Scholarship: Jacqueline Long-Not present
  - a. No report
  
- XV. Spirit Wear: Janna Hull
  - a. No report
  
- XVI. Hospitality: Denise Weintz/ Gina Estrada
  - a. No report
  
- XVII. Color Guard: Erica Kent-Not present
  - a. WinterGuard season is going well! Guard has placed at all competitions and still 2 competitions are upcoming.
  - b. Floor was damaged during a competition but is being repaired prior to next competition
  - c. Flag Storage/Tote Bags took a beating during marching band season and 2 are going to need replacement due to rips at the end of Winter Guard season. Amy Windmiller emailed Erica Kent back asking her to have Cristian email links to Amiee Gold to order.
  
- XVIII. Pit Crew: Ray Windmiller/Ryan Gavel
  - a. No report
  
- XIX. Stadium Director: Tiffany Woodard
  - a. No report

- XX. Band Camp Coordinator: Mary Campbell- Not present
  - a. No report
  
- XXI. Volunteers: Latoya Younger- Not present
  - a. Ryan Gavel offered to take over Volunteers for 2024-25
  
- XXII. Tiny Tots: Liz DiNorma
  - a. No report
  
- XXIII. Senior Recognition: Aimee Gold
  - a. Needs a volunteer to take a photo from the rafters at the final band concert for photo book
  
- XXIV. New Business
  - a. Planning for End of Season Banquet which is May 30, 2024

President Amy Windmiller closed the meeting at 7:15pm

Next meeting will be held Tuesday April 16, 2024